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i MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A.<Varga, Chief
; Operating Reactors Branch #1, DL

5 FROM: Leonced N. 01shan, Project Manager
! Operating Reactors Branch #1, DL
.

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE REGARDING MANUAL

_
ACTUATION OF ENGINEERED SAFETY FEATURES

.

Time and Date: 10:00 am
Monday, September 8,1980

$ Location: P-110
] Phillips Building
T; Bethesda, Maryland .

- Attendees: Westinghouse NRC

G. Butterworth R. Satterfield
J. Mesmeringer J. T. Beard

L. 01shan.:
5 S .Nowicki

D. Tondi::

m

- [M - Y s.

& Leonard N. 01shan, Project Manager
'- Operating Reactors Branch #1
1 Division of Licensing
-:

[ cc: See next page

=

.5

J[f1h od. 1

=

ai

Y$f h |

8012o20 09 \ p.tf i-



9 :: ..

>~

'i '.

h Meeting Notice for
~. Westinghouse -2- September 2, 1980
a
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~ ,2 (TERA
ORB 1 Reading

- NRR Reading
H. Denton

: E. Case
-- D. Eisenhut
f R. Purple
; - T. Novak--
3 R. Tedesco
f G. Lainas
E G. Zech
" 5. Varga
t T. Ippolito

f R. Clark
. R. Reid

D. Crutchfieldx

B. J. Youngbloca
A. Schwencer-
J. Miller

5 J. Wetmore
B. Grimes

j H. Collins "

T F. Pagano
- EPDB, DL- -

~

Project Manager
OELD;

OSD (3)
{ S. Showe, I&E

C. Parrish
- R. Fraley, ACRS (16)

Receptionist, Bethesda
Program Support Branch

. Principal Staff Participants
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